Yukon

MEMORANDUM

0252-20-22/324

DATE: July 25, 2022

TO: Applicant
c/o ATIPP Office
Director, Corporate Information Management
Highways & Public Works (W-10)

FROM: Phyllis Copeland
Departmental Access Officer, Finance & Information Management
Economic Development (F-1)

RE: ATIPP #22-324 — FINAL RESPONSE — GRANTED IN PART

The Department of Economic Development has completed its review of ATIPP Request
22-324 after conducting a thorough search of the program areas for records responsive to
this request and determined that the applicant’s request will be granted in part related to the
following request:

I'd like to be provided the feasibility study related to Dawson dentistry

Timeframe: February 28 2022 - June 29 2022

The response totals 45 pages with 39 pages of records being granted in full and six (6) pages
being withheld.

Information pertaining to these pages have been withheld in accordance with the ATIPP Act
under the following sections:

Section 74(1)(a) — Policy advice or recommendations records. Records contain advice or
recommendations prepared by or for a public body or a minister.

Section 75(1)(a)(ii)(iv)(b)(i) — Disclosure harmful to economic or financial interests of public
body. These records contain information that may prove harmful to contractual, economic
and financial interests of the government as a whole.

There is no cost to the applicant.

You have the right to make a complaint in respect of this response to the Yukon Information

and Privacy Commissioner under section 66 of the ATIPP Act, no later than 30 business days
after you receive this response. To make a complaint, contact:
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Yukon Information and Privacy Commissioner

3162 - 3" Ave.

Whitehorse, YT Y1A 1G3

E-mail: intake@yukonombudsman.ca

Phone: (867) 667-8468; toll free (in Yukon) 1-800-661-0408 (ext. 8468)

Please call me at 667-5946 if you require any further information.

Thank you.
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Beth Fricke, A/Deputy Minister, Economic Development



